BID TITLE:

TOW BEHIND TILT DECK TRAILERS

BID NUMBER: RFB-2016-076
BID OPENING: AUGUST 17,2016
DEPARTMENT: HIGHWAY

PURCHASE OF (2) MODEL YEAR 2016 OR NEWER NEW AND UNUSED 16,000LB GVYWR RATED

JFA Auto Holden Cross Congelosi
Industries | Country Mfg. | Trailer Sales
BIDDERS NAME;
NO BID OK OK OK
Proposal Signed & Duplicated?
No Yes No
Variation & Justification Sheet included?
! OK OK OK
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?
OK OK OK
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?
OK OK OK
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?
OK OK OK
Gift Statement Completed & Signed?
OK OK OK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Sigried?
OK OK OK
Iranian Divestment Certificate Enclosed?
OK OK OK
W-9 Completed & Signed?
Addendum(s) No. _ , ., | ) ) )
. Holden Cross Sure Trac
Make of Trailer Country
HTB16 SHD18TD | ST8218WTE-
Model of Trailer R-160
2017 2017 2016
Model Year
$13,027.00 $9,339.50 $9,940.00
Cost Per Trailer
$26,054.00 $18,679.00 $19,880
Total Cost for (2) Two Trailers
60 DAYS 60 DAYS 60 DAYS

Days to Deliver




BID TITLE: PURCHASE OF (2) MODEL YEAR 2016 OR NEWER NEW AND UNUSED 16,000LB GVWR RATED
TOW BEHIND TILT DECK TRAILERS

BID NUMBER: RFB-2016-076

BID OPENING: AUGUST 17,2016

DEPARTMENT: HIGHWAY

Monroe
: Tractor
BIDDERS NAME;:
’ OK
Proposal Signed & Duplicated?
Yes
Variation & Justification Sheet included?
L OK
Non-Collusive Bidding Certificate Signed?
: OK
Insurance Acknowledgement Signed?
OK
Election Law Statement Completed & Signed?
OK
Gift Statement Completed & Signed?
OK
Bidders Checklist Completed & Signed?
OK
Iranian Divestment Certificate Enclosed?
OK
W-9 Completed & Signed?
Addendum(s) No. __ , ., | )
Tow Master
Make of Trailer
T-12DT
Model of Trailer
2016
Model Year
$8,800.00
Cost Per Trailer
$17,600.00
Total Cost for (2) Two Trailers
60 DAYS
Days to Deliver




